


Mitzi Van Arsdell <mvanarsdell@tetoncountyidaho.gov>

Agency Notices for June 10, 2025 Teton County Planning and Zoning Hearing
Earle Giles <egiles@tetoncountyfire.org> Wed, May 21, 2025 at 2:25 PM
To: Mitzi Van Arsdell <mvanarsdell@tetoncountyidaho.gov>

Mitzi,
 Planning and Zoning Hearing scheduled for June 10, 2025.

Good Timber Ranch,
The Variance Request found no fire related issues or concerns and is Approved.

Back Forty 5 lot  Subdivision Preliminary Plat Hearing,
The proposed fire pond shall be inspected annually to be approved for the water source used for fire
suppression.
Access is approved from County Road S 1000 W .

Thank you,

Earle Giles, III 
Deputy Fire Chief 
Fire Marshal 
Teton County Fire Protection District 
egiles@tetoncountyfire.com 
tetoncountyfire.com 
p: 208.715.5201 
f:  208.936.7014 

Earle Giles
Deputy Chief Prevention/Fire Marshall

t: 208-715-5201
911 N. Hwy. 33/P.O. Box 474, Driggs, ID, 83422
Web: www.tetoncountyfire.org
Email: egiles@tetoncountyfire.org

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly
forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you
received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure
such a mistake does not occur in the future.

From: Mitzi Van Arsdell <mvanarsdell@tetoncountyidaho.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 12:38 PM
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Mitzi Van Arsdell <mvanarsdell@tetoncountyidaho.gov>

RE: Fire pond approval
Taylor R. Cook <tcook@nelsonengineering.net> Tue, May 20, 2025 at 3:22 PM
To: Earle Giles <egiles@tetoncountyfire.org>
Cc: Joshua Chase <jchase@tetoncountyidaho.gov>, Mitzi Van Arsdell <mvanarsdell@tetoncountyidaho.gov>

From: Earle Giles <egiles@tetoncountyfire.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 2:43 PM
To: Taylor R. Cook <tcook@nelsonengineering.net>
Cc: Joshua Chase <jchase@tetoncountyidaho.gov>; Mitzi Van Arsdell <mvanarsdell@tetoncountyidaho.gov> 
Subject: Re: Fire pond approval

5/20/25, 5:10 PM Teton County Mail - RE: Fire pond approval
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Preliminary approval.
The proposed shared use agreement is approved and will need to be completed and submitted. The Victor Outpost fire 
pond is compliant with a recent inspection on 5/28/2024.
The pond shall be inspected and certified annually to be compliant.

Thank you,
Earle Giles, III 
Deputy Fire Chief 
Fire Marshal 
Teton County Fire Protection District 
egiles@tetoncountyfire.com 
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